Dmitri Gherea TV Producer

Chi**ș**in**ă**u, Moldova +373 69225031

I have 13 years of experience in the field of television. I have as many years of experience working in directing. Along with the other members of the team, we produced numerous live broadcasts and recordings. I coordinated the entire directing team, set and from the field at major events, such as national and international elections, holidays and international, tragic events, concerts and other important events with high potential for television. I led the editing process: Worked with the director and other key members of the production team to ensure that the final product meets their vision and standards.

Supervised junior editors: Manage and mentor junior video editors, provided guidance and support as they work on individual projects.

Supervised the creative and production processes, including hiring video editors.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Address: Moldova, Chişinău Date of birth: 01.12.1989

Nationality: Romanian Driving License: B Hobbies: Traveling

SOCIAL PROFILES

* https://www.linkedin.com/in/gherea-dmitri/

* https://facebook.com/dmitri.gherea

LANGUAGES

★★★★ Romanian

★★★☆☆ Russian

★★☆☆☆ English

★★☆☆☆ French

★☆☆☆ Spanish

SKILLS

★★★★☆ Analytical thinking

★★★★★ Ability to Work Under Pressure

 $\star\star\star\star\star$ Ability to Work in a Team

★★★★★ Multitasking

★★★★★ Effective Time Management

★★★★ Responsibility

★★★★ Flexibility

 $\star\star\star\star\star$ Adaptation

COURSES

- * February 2005 July 2005 HTML, Self Learning
- * February 2022 February 2022 QA Engineer Essentials,
- * February 2022 February 2022 Software Testing,
- * August 2022 October 2022 Master Classes for Web Designing Course (HTML, CSS, JS, SEO).

WORK EXPERIENCE

* October 2019 - Present Manager of the news video-editing department

coordination of the team of producer's package, video editors and graphic designers operational decisions; elaboration of the work program;

ensuring image quality;
ensuring the quality of journal packaging;
organizational and editorial meetings;
collaboration with other editorial managers and with
all news divisions to ensure live or recorded
broadcast with quality images;
etc.

* January 2011 - October 2019 Executive producer

help to develop the concept and content of the show; supervises the creative and production processes; ensure that the final product meets the network's or studio's standards and expectations;

responsible for the overview; editorial planning process;

participation in organizational and editorial
meetings;

collaboration with other editorial managers and with all news divisions for the execution of live or recorded broadcasts;

working with all departments of the organization, newsroom, including production, IT, engineering as a whole to ensure the most accurate and convincing coverage of topics;

ensuring live or recorded image and broadcast
quality;

preparation and development of rundowns;

daily operations of several hours of breaking news programs;

leading the team on stage, set and field during my news programs;

decides the order of the news to be broadcast on live;

etc.

^{*} May 2015 - October 2019

Producer's Package (Team Leader)

manage a team of 6 employees to assure the news are edited according to scripture and respect the deadlines;

responsible for image quality; video editing in Final Cut Pro 7; coordination of the video-editing team; verification and delivery of finished materials; selection of the best and relevant images; creation of the archive; coordination with producers and reporters; etc.

* April 2010 - September 2011 Producer assistant

searching and selecting quality and relevant images for news packaging;

checking the quality of finished materials;

coordination with reporters;

coordination of the directing team, directors and set assistants;

production requests;

checking the production execution process;

confirmation of the presence of the guests at the appointed time;

ensuring telephone contact with reporters and telephone invitations during direct broadcasts; ensuring the connection between presenters and producers.

EDUCATION

* State University of Moldova, Faculty of Economic Sciences, Specialty Finance and Banking, Moldova, Chişinău License

* September 1997 - May 2009 Romanian-French Theoretical High School "Gheorghe Asachi", Moldova, Chişinău Baccalaureate

INTERNSHIPS

* April 2013 - May 2013 Manager-administrator at X-Style Outdoor Center, Moldova, Chişinău

team organization and leadership;
working with legal entities;
searching for legal buyers and concluding commercial
contracts;
elaboration of guarantee certificates;
elaboration and promotion of commercial offers;
customs operations;
record of goods;
providing partners with products;
etc.

- * Travel operator
- searching for the best airline tickets;
- searching for and establishing the most efficient routes;
- establishing the most important tourist attractions;
- organizing the program of activities by days / hours;
- elaboration of the program of activities;
- researching areas and establishing benefits and risks;
- establishing accommodation places overnight;
- establishing public or private transport to reach the destination points;

- very good orientation;
- guidance to destinations;
- guidance to destinations; etc.
 - * Final Cut Pro 7, intermediar, Video processing and editing
 - * Adobe Premiere Pro, intermediar, Video processing and editing
 - * Adobe Photoshop, beginner, Image processing and editing
- * Octopus Newsroom, advanced,
 Preparation, writing, editing, organizing scripts,
 rundowns
 - * Fork Production Client, advanced, Organizing and processing video materials
 - * MacOS, Windows OS, user,

Work with operating processes and their related software